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At AFFILI Af t OF DAVIS 0N CHENIC AL COMPANY, Davision or W.R.Ga Act & Co.

thorium, CCRtuM ano RARC CARTHS,.

BOX 488 POMPTON P L AI N S, N. J. * T E R H U N E 5-3060

December 21, 1956

m ;W' 0;.'3 !L=o7 E: PH.S..
en p e gMr. Lyall Johnson ,c

vM h"
Chief, Licensing B ranch
Division of Civilian Application N ,*, .g wM
United States Atomic Energy Commission

iWashington 25, D.C. ] ,

Subject: Source Material License No. R-132
~ ~

'fiip@d[jDear Mr. Johnson: . .
... _ .;

This letter is to advise that Rare Earths, Inc., Pompton. Plains, New Jersey, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of W. R. Grace and Co., New York, New York, is being ,

liquidated and all personnel, facilities, materials and equipment are being trans-
ferred to and shall henceforth be an integral.part of the Davison Chemical Co.
Division of W. R. Gra,cc and Co. The headquarters of the operation will be located
at the Davison Chemical Co. , Baltimore, Maryland, under Mr. David P. Barrett,
General Manager, Rare Earths.

We therefore request that license no. R-132 be transferred to the name of the
Davison Chemical Co. Division of W. R. Grace and Co. to include plants now
operating at Pompton Plains, New ,Tersey, and at Curtis Bay, Maryland.

The scope of operations at Pompton Plains, New Jersey, and Curtis Bay, Maryland,
is being expanded to include the processing, in addition to monazite sand, of various
other thorium-containing source materials. We request that the amended Source
Material License be issued to include both raw thorium-containing source material,
such as monazite sand, thorite, etc. , and refined thorium-containing source material,
such as thorium bomb-reduction residues, thorium metal scrap and miscellaneous
thorium-containing residues. It would also be advisable, in view of the expiration
date of our present license, if the amended license can be issued for the full 1 year
period from date.

If you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact the writer at
Pompton Plains, New Jersey location. The new license, however, should be sent -

to -

Mr. David P. Barrett

.
Davison Chemical Company

Division of W. R. Grace & Co.'

Baltimore 3, Mar yland
8208250089 820617
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D ecember 21, 1956Mr. Lyall Johnson
Chief, Licensing Branch
United States Atomic Energy Commission

P

.

. The courtesies of Mr. Edwards of your office are very much appreciated.

Sincerely,

"

-

Richard L. Stone
Director, Rare Earths, Inc.**
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Letter in Triplicate
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